<  Installation instructions for Warp FixPak XR_W026















  

  
  



  November 18, 1996

  Build level 8.250
  
  
  Supported CSD levels
  
  XR_3000 Warp for Windows
  XR_3001 Warp with WIN-OS/2
  XR_3002 Warp for Windows Manufacturing Refresh
  XR_3003 Warp with WIN-OS/2 Connect
  XR_3004 Warp for Windows Manufacturing Refresh Connect
  XR_3005 Warp Preload
  XR_3005 Warp with WIN-OS/2 Server
  
  
  OS/2 Fix Distribution
  Personal System Products
  Austin, Tx
  
  
  (c) Copyright International Business Machines Corporation, 1994, 1996.
  All rights Reserved.

  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026



                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  CONTENTS


    Terms and Conditions ............................................. 1

    Installation Notes ............................................... 2
      DOSCALL1.DLL Trap on Thinkpads that use MWAVE .................. 2
      Updated Corrective Service Facility (CSF) Boot Disks ........... 2
      Syslevel Correction Program .................................... 2
      If Installing on a Preloaded System ............................ 2
      If a Previous IBM Open32 Exists ................................ 3
      If you have installed OpenDoc .................................. 3
      Reserve Drive Letters Added .................................... 4
      Screen corruption using Lotus Notes 4.x ........................ 5
      Configuration Installation Installation ( CID ) ................ 5
      Do not use your system once the FixPak installation is started . 5
    What is the SIQ (Single Input Queue) feature ..................... 6
      How it works ................................................... 6
      Popup message about newer file on harddisk than is in FixPak ... 7
      Common File Dialog Interface changes ........................... 7
      Dell machines and font editing ................................. 7
    Corrective Service Facility Boot Diskettes ....................... 7
      Required CSF level ............................................. 7
      Where you can find CSF ......................................... 8
      Creating CSF diskettes ......................................... 8
    Read-Only files .................................................. 9

    Relocated OS/2 file support ..................................... 10

    LAN Server/Warp Server Remote IPL Considerations ................ 11

    Installation Process ............................................ 13
    Method 1: Install from booted OS/2 partition.  .................. 13
    Method 2: Boot from Corrective Service Disk 1.  ................. 15
    Additional Corrective Service Facility information .............. 15

    CSD level of SYSLEVEL.OS2 ....................................... 16
    List of problems fixed in the FixPak ............................ 16
      DCF/2 users ................................................... 16
      Aptiva M series users ......................................... 17

    Where Fixes can be found ........................................ 18

    FixPak Corrective Service levels and disk layouts ............... 19

    Space Utilization ............................................... 37

    Recovering from problems ........................................ 39




  
                                                            Contents  ii


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  TERMS AND CONDITIONS

                          IMPORTANT
                          ---------
  IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
  DOWNLOADING THE FIXPAK XR_W026 SERVICE FIXES THAT FOLLOW
  INDICATES YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS:


   A)  YOU MUST BE, AND AGREE THAT YOU ARE, A CURRENT LICENSEE OF
        OS/2;

   B)  YOU MAY MAKE COPIES OF THE OS/2 SERVICE FIXES EQUAL TO THE
        NUMBER OF LICENSED COPIES OF OS/2 YOU POSSESS;

   C)  YOU MAY ONLY USE THE SERVICE FIXES INCLUDED WITH FIXPAK XR_W026
        FOR MAINTENANCE PURPOSES;

   D)  YOU MAY ONLY USE THE WIN-OS/2 SERVICE FIXES INCLUDED WITH FIXPAK
        XR_W026 TO MAINTAIN COPIES OF OS/2 WITH WIN-OS/2;

   E)  ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF YOUR OS/2 LICENSE
       AGREEMENTS APPLY TO THE SERVICE FIXES; HOWEVER, THIS DOES NOT
       EXTEND ANY WARRANTY AND/OR SERVICES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED
       TO THE "GETTING STARTED" PERIOD, OUTLINED IN SUCH AGREEMENTS.



























  
                                                 Terms and Conditions  1


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  INSTALLATION NOTES



  DOSCALL1.DLL TRAP ON THINKPADS THAT USE MWAVE

  After installing this fixpak on a Thinkpad that uses MWAVE and the LAN
  while in a docking station you may encounter a DOSCALL1.DLL trap after
  rebooting when the machine is undocked.

  A fix has been made to the MWAVE MWNOTOS2.EXE to correct this problem.
  The MWNOTOS2.EXE file can be found on the Internet along with a readme
  (.doc file) on how to replace the file. The location is:

  Point your Web browser at:

  ftp://www3.pc.ibm.com/pub/pccbbs/mobiles/mwnotos2.exe
  ftp://www3.pc.ibm.com/pub/pccbbs/mobiles/mwnotos2.doc




  UPDATED CORRECTIVE SERVICE FACILITY (CSF) BOOT DISKS

  Beginning with FixPak XR_W026, a new set of Boot Disks is required to
  install this FixPak. Updated CSFBOOT disks are available where you got
  this FixPak.


  SYSLEVEL CORRECTION PROGRAM

  The FIXSYSL.CMD, located on the last disk of this FixPak, is included
  for:

  1.  Warp systems that have applied an S3 video pak and the Current CSD
      level is XR02110 (execute the syslevel command to find out);

  2.  APTIVA systems with a Current CSD level XR03005, Compid 562260100,
      Type WP.

  This program will set the Current CSD level to XR03002.  Please run
  the FIXSYSL program before installing this FixPak.


  IF INSTALLING ON A PRELOADED SYSTEM

  Installing this Fixpak on systems that were preloaded may cause a
  pop-up to occur that is invalid.  The pop-up claims that the following
  files have a more recent date and/or version than the ones contained
  on your system:


  
                                                   Installation Notes  2


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

      MMOS2\DLL\IOPRNLS.DLL
      MMOS2\DLL\AMPMXMCD.DLL
      MMOS2\DLL\AUDIOMCD.DLL
      MMOS2\DLL\AUDIOSH.DLL
      MMOS2\DLL\MMPM.DLL
      OS2\INSTALL\SYSLEVEL.SUC


  The proper action is to allow the Fixpak installation to overwrite
  these files with the ones supplied by the Fixpak.


  IF A PREVIOUS IBM OPEN32 EXISTS

  If you are installing this service pack on a machine that has a
  version of IBM Open32 (formerly known as Developer API Extensions)
  from either Fixpak 17 or DevCon 9, then you must uninstall the old
  version of Open32 before starting to install this new version.

  If you no longer have the CD or diskettes to uninstall, then you must
  follow these steps:

  1.  In config.sys, delete the following line:

        RUN=x:\OS2\RSRV.EXE

      where x: is your boot drive.


  2.  Reboot your system

  3.  Delete the following files from your machine, where x: is your
      boot
          drive.

        x:\boot.dat
        x:\registry.dat
        x:\dos.dat
        x:\os2\rsrv.exe
        x:\os2\install\inst_dos.exe
        x:\os2\install\reginit exe




  IF YOU HAVE INSTALLED OPENDOC

  If you have installed OpenDoc parts for Multimedia and you wish to
  keep your OpenDOc support then DO NOT update Multimedia at all. To do
  this, use the A:\SERVICE installation method and do not select
  Multimedia as a product to be serviced.

  
                                                   Installation Notes  3


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  RESERVE DRIVE LETTERS ADDED

  The ability to reserve drive letters feature has been added at Warp
  FixPak level XR_W024.

  A modification has been made to the OS/2 kernel that will allow the
  user to specify, through a CONFIG.SYS parameter, specific drive
  letters that will not be allocated for local block mode devices during
  the processing of CONFIG.SYS. Currently, all versions of OS/2 assign
  drive letters sequentially starting from drive C: for all local
  devices or disk partitions. Any network use of drive letters starts
  after the last drive letter used for local devices/partitions. This
  parameter can be used to force a specific drive letter to be allocated
  to a network drive of a CDROM for example.

  SYNTAX:  RESERVEDRIVELETTER=x, where "x" is letter D thru Z.
  Multiple RESERVEDRIVELETTER statements are allowed but only the last one
           is used.


  During the processing of CONFIG.SYS, OS/2 allocates drive letters for
  all BASEDEV= statements. In general, the only BASEDEV= statements that
  allocate drive letters are those for the Disk Device Driver, which
  will allocate 1 drive letter sequentially for each local disk
  partition. Three local disk partitions would allocate C:,D:,E:.

  After processing BASEDEV= statements, the system will honor the
  RESERVEDRIVELETTER statement(s). If the RESERVEDRIVELETTER statement
  conflicts with any drive letter already assigned to a local disk
  partition, an error message will be generated and that
  RESERVEDRIVELETTER statement will be ignored.

  The next processing occurs for DEVICE= statements.  DEVICE= statements
  for local block mode devices will assign drive letters, starting
  sequentially immediately after the highest drive letter specified in a
  RESERVEDRIVELETTER statement. Examples of local devices which use
  drive letters are CDROM, R/W OPTICAL, TAPE, Virtual Disks (VDISK).

  EXAMPLE: User has 2 local disk partitions, wants the E: drive letter
  to be used as a network drive, has both a CDROM and a R/W optical
  drive, and want the CDROM drive letter to be the K: drive letter.

  Specify a RESERVEDRIVELETTER=J statement and insure that the DEVICE=
  statement for the CDROM preceeds the DEVICE= statement for OPTICAL in
  CONFIG.SYS. Note that all drive letters between E and J will be
  available for use by programs or device drivers, which allocate drive
  letters for non-local use like network redirectors.





  
                                                   Installation Notes  4


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  SCREEN CORRUPTION USING LOTUS NOTES 4.X

  There is a screen corruption problem when running Lotus Notes 4.x in
  256 colors on OS/2.  Symptoms normally appear as anomilies in the
  fonts, such as parts of characters or entire characters disappearing.
  This corruption can occur at any resolution.

  Since this only occurs when using 256 colors, an immediate work around
  is to not use 256 colors.  To change the number of colors displayed:

  1.  open the OS/2 System folder

  2.  open the System Setup folder

  3.  double click on the System icon in the System Setup folder

  4.  select a resolution that does not use 256 colors

  5.  close the folders

  6.  shutdown and reboot the machine

  The fix for this problem is in the display device drivers. IBM
  supported display device drivers will be available on the PCCBBS and
  Internet as "Controlled" fixes. You should contact the IBM PSP
  Software Solution Center at 1-800-992-4777 to obtain PCCBBS and
  Internet logon information for display device drivers needed. The
  build level should be 0.041 or above.

  See "Where Fixes can be found" for where display device drivers can be
  found once they have been publically released.


  CONFIGURATION INSTALLATION INSTALLATION ( CID )

  Read the README.CID on Disk # 1 for an example of how to set up a
  respone file to do a CID install.


  DO NOT USE YOUR SYSTEM ONCE THE FIXPAK INSTALLATION IS STARTED

  Once you begin a FixPak installation, do not try to use your system
  for any other purpose. Doing so may yield unexpected problems which
  can cause the FixPak installation to fail.








  
                                                   Installation Notes  5


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  WHAT IS THE SIQ (SINGLE INPUT QUEUE) FEATURE

  The "SIQ" feature is new with FixPak XR_W017. It allows the user to
  take focus away from an application that is monopolizing the message
  queue.  When the FixPak is installed, the SIQ feature is disabled
  (OFF).


  HOW IT WORKS

  When you request a focus change for example, by clicking on another
  application or pressing Ctl+Esc the application that has the focus
  should respond to the message in x milliseconds.  If the application
  does not respond within that time, OS/2 determines that the
  application is not responding to messages and flags the application
  queue as bad. It then switches focus to the desired application.

  OS/2 will monitor the queue marked as bad to see when it does start
  responding to messages. It will mark the queue as good when this
  occurs.

  To enable the SIQ feature, put a SET PM_ASYNC_FOCUS_CHANGE statement
  in CONFIG.SYS and reboot.

  The parameters to the SET command are:

         SET PM_ASYNC_FOCUS_CHANGE=ON | ON x | OFF

         The default is OFF (disabled).


  To turn it on (enable) put the following in the CONFIG.SYS file and
  reboot:

         SET PM_ASYNC_FOCUS_CHANGE=ON


  To change the timeout value put the following in the CONFIG.SYS file
  and reboot:

         SET PM_ASYNC_FOCUS_CHANGE=ON x

         where x is in milliseconds (default is 2000 (2 seconds))



  If you think you are having problems with SIQ, a way to isolate a
  problem is to raise the timeout to 5000 milliseconds (5 seconds).  If
  that does not help, turn it off.  If there is a SIQ feature problem,
  this will help us (IBM) isolate it.


  
                                                   Installation Notes  6


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  POPUP MESSAGE ABOUT NEWER FILE ON HARDDISK THAN IS IN FIXPAK

  If you get a popup stating that a newer file exists on your harddisk
  than is in the FixPak when using the A:\SERVICE method, and it is one
  of the following files, select the "No" button so you DO NOT replace
  the newer file with the older one.

  Ž   AUTODRV2.SYS  6-09-95  4:24p
  Ž   IBM2SS01.SYS  7-09-95  2:03p
  Ž   PCM2ATA.ADD   6-10-95  3:30p

  For all other files (PMMERGE.DLL for instance), select the "Yes"
  button.


  COMMON FILE DIALOG INTERFACE CHANGES

  Beginning with FixPak XR_W017, the Common File Dialog interface has
  been rearranged to improve usability. The changes are:

  Ž   "Type of file" field moved below the Open filename.
  Ž   "Drive" and "Directory" controls were swapped with the "File"
      control.



  DELL MACHINES AND FONT EDITING

  When editing fonts, users of Dell machines may discover a slight
  regression.  When a font size is edited, the Font Palette is updated
  correctly; however, should users browse (select around) the palette,
  they might, at times, notice an inconsistency between the font size
  displayed on the palette and the one that is displayed on the font
  editor.  In all cases, the font size displayed on the Font Palette is
  the correct size for the font when it is dragged to the target (for
  example, the desktop, folder, or application).


  CORRECTIVE SERVICE FACILITY BOOT DISKETTES



  REQUIRED CSF LEVEL

  You will need the OS/2 Warp 3.0 Corrective Service Facility Boot
  Diskettes to install this FixPak. Please use release level F.132 or
  later to install this FixPak. Starting with the F.132 build, there is
  a BUILD.LVL file on the first CSF disk that will have Build F.132 in
  it.



  
                                                   Installation Notes  7


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  WHERE YOU CAN FIND CSF

  These files should be available from the same place you got this
  FixPak.

     CSFBOOT.1DK - Corrective Service Facility disk 1
     CSFBOOT.2DK - Corrective Service Facility disk 2

        - or -

     WKICKR.ZIP   - File compressed with PKZIP. Contains both of the
                    above disk images. Requires PKUNZIP or UNZIP to
                    extract original files from the compressed file.


  To create diskettes from the disk image files, you need LOADDSKF.EXE.
  This is also available from the same place you obtained this FixPak.

     LDF.COM      - Self-extracting file that will create LOADDSKF.EXE.
                    Place in a separate directory on your hard disk
                    and then enter LDF.

        - or -

     LOADDF.ZIP   - File compressed with PKZIP that contains LOADDSKF.EXE.
                    Requires PKUNZIP or UNZIP to extract original files
                    from the compressed file.

  Note: LOADDSKF.EXE is also on any CD-ROM version of OS/2.




  CREATING CSF DISKETTES

  Use LOADDSKF.EXE to create the diskettes. For each disk image, place a
  2MB HD (1.44MB formatted) diskette in A:. DO NOT use a 1MB (720KB
  formatted) diskette because you might have problems trying to install
  this FixPak.

  1.  Enter LOADDSKF CSFBOOT.1DK A: /F. Label the diskette as CSF DISK
      Diskette 1 (SP DISK 1).
  2.  Enter LOADDSKF CSFBOOT.2DK A: /F. Label the diskette as CSF DISK
      Diskette 2 (SP DISK 2).
  3.  Enter LOADDSKF XR_W026.1DK A: /F. Label the diskette as FixPak
      XR_W026 Corrective Service Diskette 1 (CSF DISK 1).
  4.  Enter LOADDSKF XR_W026.2DK A: /F. Label the diskette as FixPak
      XR_W026 Corrective Service Diskette 2 (CSF DISK 2).
  5.  Enter LOADDSKF XR_W026.3DK A: /F. Label the diskette as FixPak
      XR_W026 Corrective Service Diskette 3 (CSF DISK 3).
  6.  Enter LOADDSKF XR_W026.4DK A: /F. Label the diskette as FixPak

  
                                                   Installation Notes  8


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

      XR_W026 Corrective Service Diskette 4 (CSF DISK 4).
  7.  Enter LOADDSKF XR_W026.5DK A: /F. Label the diskette as FixPak
      XR_W026 Corrective Service Diskette 5 (CSF DISK 5).
  8.  Enter LOADDSKF XR_W026.6DK A: /F. Label the diskette as FixPak
      XR_W026 Corrective Service Diskette 6 (CSF DISK 6).
  9.  Enter LOADDSKF XR_W026.7DK A: /F. Label the diskette as FixPak
      XR_W026 Corrective Service Diskette 7 (CSF DISK 7).
  10. Enter LOADDSKF XR_W026.8DK A: /F. Label the diskette as FixPak
      XR_W026 Corrective Service Diskette 8 (CSF DISK 8).
  11. Enter LOADDSKF XR_W026.9DK A: /F. Label the diskette as FixPak
      XR_W026 Corrective Service Diskette 9 (CSF DISK 9).
  12. Enter LOADDSKF XR_W026.ADK A: /F. Label the diskette as FixPak
      XR_W026 Corrective Service Diskette ADK (CSF DISK 10)
  13. Enter LOADDSKF XR_W026.BDK A: /F. Label the diskette as FixPak
      XR_W026 Corrective Service Diskette BDK (CSF DISK 11)
  14. Enter LOADDSKF XR_W026.CDK A: /F. Label the diskette as FixPak
      XR_W026 Corrective Service Diskette CDK (CSF DISK 12)
  15. Enter LOADDSKF XR_W026.DDK A: /F. Label the diskette as FixPak
      XR_W026 Corrective Service Diskette DDK (CSF DISK 13)



  READ-ONLY FILES

  If you installed OS/2 Warp 3.0 from a CD-ROM, some files being updated
  might have the Read-Only attribute set. This will cause the update
  program to ask you if you want the files replaced. Answer OK.

























  
                                                   Installation Notes  9


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  RELOCATED OS/2 FILE SUPPORT

  This FixPak will service directories based on the location of
  supported SYSLEVEL.OS2 and SYSLEVEL.MPM files.  Please check your
  system to make sure extra copies of these files are not located in
  directories other than:

    \OS2\INSTALL\SYSLEVEL.OS2 on the boot drive of your OS/2 partition(s)
    \MMOS2\INSTALL\SYSLEVEL.MPM on any partition


  If additional copies of these files are found in other locations on
  your hard disk then CSF will try to service files as follows:

  For SYSLEVEL.OS2

    ..\..\   all files in a directory two levels above (toward the root).
             This should be the root directory of your boot drive.
    ..\*     all files in a directory one level above (toward the root) and
             all subdirectories below. This should be the OS2 directory and
             subdirectories.


  For SYSLEVEL.MPM

    ..\*     all files in a directory one level above (toward the root) and
             all subdirectories below. This should be the MMOS2 directory and
             subdirectories.


  If you have moved OS/2 files or directories, do the following in order
  to have them serviced:

  1.  Create a file named USERDIRS.OS2 in the \OS2\INSTALL directory of
      the OS\2 Warp partition to be serviced.

      In this file, place the full path to the directory you want to be
      serviced. Examples would be:

       C:\JSI\*
       D:\JSI\SH\*


      Be sure to include the trailing * (asterisk) after the last
      backslash.

  Note: Leave this file for any future OS/2 Warp FixPaks you might
  apply.




  
                                         Relocated OS/2 file support  10


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  LAN SERVER/WARP SERVER REMOTE IPL CONSIDERATIONS

  The utility mentioned in this section is on the last FixPak disk.

  Ž   UPDTRIPL.EXE

  To support the OS/2 3.0 DAX function, the following updates must be
  made to the Remote IPL(RIPL) control files:

  Ž   Update the d:\IBMLAN\RPL\FITS\DEFALT30.FIT file to add the
      following entry to the end of the file:

       Z:\*.DAT                                OS2.30


  Ž   For each RIPL client that is defined to boot OS/2 3.0, update the
      d:\IBMLAN\RPL\FITS\client.FIT file to add the following entry to
      the end of the file:

       Z:\*.DAT                                OS2.30

       Note: In the file name client is the name of the RIPL machine.


  Ž   For each RIPL client that is defined to boot OS/2 3.0,  run the
      utility UPDTRIPL.EXE to update the client CONFIG.SYS and OS2.INI
      files.  You must specify the fully qualified path for both files
      as parameters to UPDTRIPL.EXE.

      The syntax of UPDTRIPL is:

      UPDTRIPL client_config_sys  client_os2_ini  <client_boot_drive>

      Each client copy of OS2.INI will be located in the
      d:\IBMLAN\RPLUSER\client\OS2 directory.  The os2.INI path
      parameter for UPDTRIPL.EXE will be
      d:\IBMLAN\RPLUSER\client\OS2\OS2.INI.

      Each client copy of CONFIG.SYS can be in two different
      directories, depending on what type of video support the client is
      configured to use.  The two possibilites are:

      1.  If the client is configured for SVGA or S3SVGA support, the
          CONFIG.SYS file will be located in the d
          :\IBMLAN\RPLUSER\client directory.

          Note: There will be a CONFIG.SYS file in the
          d:\IBMLAN\RPL\MACHINES\client directory.  However, it is not
          used when the client is configured for SVGA or S3SVGA support.
      2.  If the client is configured for any other video type, the
          CONFIG.SYS file will be located in the

  
                    LAN Server/Warp Server Remote IPL Considerations  11


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

          d:\IBMLAN\RPL\MACHINES\client directory.

          If you are not sure which video type the client is configured
          to use, do the following to determine which CONFIG.SYS the
          client is using:
          a.  Edit the d:\IBMLAN\RPL\FITS\client.FIT file.
          b.  Search for the line that starts with Z:\CONFIG.SYS
              (assumes that the client is using the default boot drive
              of Z:).
          c.  If the second field (target file name) is
              MACHINES\client\CONFIG.SYS, the path is
              d:\IBMLAN\RPL\MACHINES\client\CONFIG.SYS.

              If the second field is
              \\servername\WRKFILES\client\CONFIG.SYS, the path is
              d:\IBMLAN\RPLUSER\client\CONFIG.SYS.

              Note: servername is the LAN server name.
          d.  Run the UPDTCSYS.EXE utility for each OS/2 3.0 RIPL
              client.
  Ž   Run the UPDTRIPL.EXE utility and update the default OS/2 3.0
      CONFIG.SYS and OS2.INI files. The actual file names to update are
      d:\IBMLAN\RPL\MACHINES\DEFALT30\CONFIG.DEF and
      d:\IBMLAN\RPLUSER\DEFALT30\OS2\OS2.INI.




























  
                    LAN Server/Warp Server Remote IPL Considerations  12


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  INSTALLATION PROCESS

  Before installing any FixPak, run CHKDSK /F against all drives on your
  system to correct any file system errors that might be present. You
  cannot do this while OS/2 is active. You must shut down and run CHKDSK
  by one of the following methods:

  Ž   Boot from your Installation and DISK 1 diskettes you used to
      install OS/2 with.  If your file system is HPFS, then put the
      diskette with CHKDSK and UHPFS.DLL on it in your A: drive before
      issuing the CHKDSK command.
  Ž   Boot from the Utilities disk you created via the "Create Utility
      Diskettes" icon in the System Setup folder.
  Ž   Boot from a different OS/2 partition.

  To Install this FixPak use one of the following methods:


  METHOD 1: INSTALL FROM BOOTED OS/2 PARTITION.

  This method allows you to select the products (partitions) to be
  serviced.

  This is the method you should use if you have more than one OS/2
  partition and want to control which one is serviced.

  Note: You can use a diskette drive other than A: with this method. If
  your 3.5" diskette drive is B:, use B: where A: is mentioned in the
  following steps.  (this method only).

  1.  Insert CSF DISK Diskette 1 in drive A.
  2.  Open an OS/2 window or full-screen session.
  3.  Type A:\SERVICE and press the Enter key.

      Note: You culd also use the "Drives" object for A: and double
      click on the "SERVICE.EXE" Icon to start the install.
  4.  Follow the displayed instructions. When prompted to insert
      Corrective Service Diskette 1 (not CSF DISK Diskette 1), place
      FixPak XR_W026 Corrective Service Diskette 1 in drive A. Repeat
      for the rest of the FixPak disks when requested to do so.

      Note: It can take a considerable length of time for the Corrective
      Service Facility to scan your hard disk for serviceable files. In
      some cases, it has taken as long as 40 minutes. Please be patient
      and allow this process to complete.
  5.  If this is the first OS/2 Warp FixPak you have applied to this
      system, then enter the path to the ARCHIVE directory where a copy
      of replaced files will be stored (for example, D:\ARCHIVE).

      Note: This ARCHIVE directory is not related to the ARCHIVES
      directory built into OS/2 Warp 3.0. Please specify a different

  
                                                Installation Process  13


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

      path.  You must specify a different ARCHIVE directory for each
      product to be serviced.

      If this is not the first OS/2 Warp FixPak, then enter the path to
      the BACKUP directory where a copy of replaced files will be stored
      (for example, D:\BACKUP).

      Note: You must specify a different BACKUP directory for each
      product to be serviced.

      For either case, make sure there is sufficient space available on
      the drive you specify. Even though these files are kept in
      compressed (PACK2) format, they require between 7 and 12 MB of
      disk space.
  6.  Click on "OK".
  7.  You will see an "Application in use" dialog box showing a list of
      locked files that cannot be serviced while the system is running.
      You are given two choices - to Continue or Reboot. Select
      Continue.
  8.  During the installation process you might see messages about
      Archiving, Updating and Deferring service.
      Ž   Archiving saves a compressed copy of the original file in the
          ARCHIVE or BACKUP path you specified. This occurs only if you
          apply service to the OS/2 partition you are booted from.
      Ž   Updating means the original files are replaced with the new
          ones from this FixPak.
      Ž   Deferring service means the file to be updated is currently in
          use by the system and cannot be updated. The new files from
          the FixPak are placed in unpacked format in the
          \OS2\INSTALL\IBMCSFLK\FIX directory on your Warp boot drive.
          They are processed by the locked file device driver during
          reboot after you shut down the system.
  9.  Select NO for a redisplay of the "Product List" after the first
      part of the FixPak application process has completed if this
      message is displayed.
  10. Click Cancel and Exit to close the Corrective Service Facility
      window if necessary.
  11. Shut down and reboot your system.

      You will see the following during reboot of the system if you
      applied service to the OS/2 partition you were booted from.

     The locked file driver is loaded.

            Processing locked files

            Processing complete


      The system might then do an automatic reboot. In some cases, it
      might do an additional reboot.

  
                                                Installation Process  14


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  METHOD 2: BOOT FROM CORRECTIVE SERVICE DISK 1.

  This method does not prompt the user for any information. No
  interaction with the user takes place other than requests to put the
  next diskette in drive A.  All serviceable partitions on your system
  will be updated automatically. Be especially careful of extra
  SYSLEVEL.OS2 or SYSLEVEL.MPM files when using this method because they
  can cause CSF to apply service to directories you do not want
  serviced.

  1.  Shut down your OS/2 system.
  2.  Insert CSF DISK Diskette 1 in drive A.
  3.  Press Ctrl+Alt+Del to boot the disk in drive A.

  Service will be applied to ALL partitions that contain a version of
  OS/2 that is supported by this FixPak. See the section "FixPak
  Corrective Service Notes" for the CSD levels this FixPak applies to.

  Note: It can take a considerable length of time for the Corrective
  Service Facility to scan your hard disk for serviceable files. In some
  cases it has taken as long as 40 minutes. Please be patient and allow
  this process to complete.


  ADDITIONAL CORRECTIVE SERVICE FACILITY INFORMATION

  Additional information on the Corrective Service Facility is available
  from the README.INF file on the first Corrective Service Facility
  disk. To view this file, place CSF disk 1 in drive A and enter VIEW
  A:\README.INF.






















  
                                                Installation Process  15


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  CSD LEVEL OF SYSLEVEL.OS2

  The Current CSD level for the "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System" will
  not be changed by installation of this FixPak even though the
  SERVICE.LOG file states it will. This FixPak is not a Service Level
  change. It upgrades the existing service level (XR_300n); therefore
  the SYSLEVEL is not changed. All fix information is recorded in the
  SERVICE.LOG file.

  Look at the file

     \OS2\INSTALL\SERVICE.LOG


  for information relating to the installation of this (or any) FixPak
  on your system. To see the current level and other related information
  use the SYSLEVEL command.

  Use the VER /R command to see the current revision of OS/2 installed.
  The response will look like the following for this FixPak:

  The Operating System/2 Version is 3.00
  Revision 8.250

             -- or --

  The Operating System/2 Version is 3.01
  Revision 8.250


  Look at the README.1ST file on the first FixPak disk of any FixPak for the
  "Build Level: n.nnn" line.  That is the number you should see for that
  FixPak when you issue the VER /R command.




  LIST OF PROBLEMS FIXED IN THE FIXPAK



  DCF/2 USERS

  DCF/2 had problems working with the HPFS.IFS in FixPak XR_W009.  See
  APAR PJ20835 for details. A fix for this APAR was included in FixPak
  XR_W018.

  A problem with UHPFS.DLL was discovered after PJ20835 was closed.  The
  APAR for this problem is PJ22819, and is still open.  A fix for this
  problem will be included in a subsequent Fixpak.


  
                                           CSD level of SYSLEVEL.OS2  16


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  Workaround: Use a pre-FixPak XR_W008 UHPFS.DLL instead of the one
  contained in this Fixpak.  The HPFS.IFS contained in this FixPak may
  be used without problems.


  APTIVA M SERIES USERS

  The problem that prevented application of Warp FixPaks to the Aptiva M
  series systems has been fixed. This restriction no longer applies with
  FixPak XR_W019 or later.

  See the README2 file on the first FixPak disk for a list of APARs
  (problems) fixed.







































  
                                           CSD level of SYSLEVEL.OS2  17


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  WHERE FIXES CAN BE FOUND

  You can find other files, such as new drivers or fixes for specific
  video cards, from the following locations:

  Ž   CompuServe - Subscribers can download fixes from the OS/2 Support
      Forum (GO OS2SUPPO).
  Ž   IBM OS/2 BBS - Subscribers can download fixes from the Software
      Download Library. U.S. customers who are not subscribers can call
      1-800-547-1283 for information on how to subscribe.
  Ž   Internet - Customers with access to Internet services can download
      fixes using the following methods:

        Anonymous FTP to "ftp.software.ibm.com" (IP Address 198.17.57.67)
        FixPaks are located in the "/ps/products/os2/fixes" directory.

        World Wide Web (WWW) access via:
          IBM Software Manufacturing Solutions  ftp://service.boulder.ibm.com
          Full path is ftp://service.boulder.ibm.com/ps/products/os2/


  Ž   Prodigy - Subscribers can download fixes from the OS2CLUB in the
      Download Library, IBM Files, Fixes area. Files are updated weekly
      and are available on Friday.
  Ž   PCC BBS - Customers can call the IBM Personal Computer Company BBS
      in Raleigh, NC, and download fixes from the public area. You can
      access this BBS at 1-919-517-0001.
  Ž   America On Line - Subscribers can download fixes from the OS/2
      Area.























  
                                            Where Fixes can be found  18


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  FIXPAK CORRECTIVE SERVICE LEVELS AND DISK LAYOUTS

  Build Level: 8.250

  Product location on CSD:  A:\FIX\OS2.1
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.00
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3000_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562260100
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.00
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3001_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562274700
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.01
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3002_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562260100
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.00
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3003_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562274700
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.01
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3004_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562260100
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.01
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3005_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562274700

  
                   FixPak Corrective Service levels and disk layouts  19


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.01
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3005_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562260100
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________

  Default directories:

          ..\..\
          ..\*

  Files contained in Fixpak for product:

  Filename      Name on CSD   Disk#  Date      Time   Size
  ------------  ------------  -----  --------  -----  -------
  AHA152X.ADD   AHA152X.AD_     6    04/02/96  19:00    38206
  AHA164X.ADD   AHA164X.AD_     7    04/02/96  18:59    20022
  AIC7770.ADD   AIC7770.AD_     6    04/02/96  19:01    42558
  AIC7870.ADD   AIC7870.AD_     6    07/08/96  14:30    34124
  APM.SYS       APM.SY_         7    04/02/96  15:17     9274
  ARCINST.EXE   ARCINST.EX_     6    10/10/96  15:26    21358
  ARCRECOV.EXE  ARCRECOV.EX_    6    10/10/96  15:27    24635
  BACKUP.EXE    BACKUP.EX_      6    10/10/96  12:10    32688
  BLDLEVEL.EXE  BLDLEVEL.EX_    7    10/10/96  12:30    21523
  BOOT.COM      BOOT.CO_        6    10/10/96  12:14    43056
  BTSCSI.ADD    BTSCSI.AD_      7    04/02/96  19:07    26731
  BVHVGA.DLL    BVHVGA.DL_      6    08/20/96  18:14    31054
  BVHWNDW.DLL   BVHWNDW.DL_     7    07/23/96  08:41    12664
  BVSCALLS.DLL  BVSCALLS.DL_    7    03/06/96  17:44      512
  CDFS.IFS      CDFS.IF_        6    10/10/96  11:45    41795
  CDROM.TBL     CDROM.TB_       7    03/18/96  10:41     3949
  CHKDSK.COM    CHKDSK.CO_      4    10/10/96  12:11    68656
  CLOCK01.SYS   CLOCK01.SY_     7    10/10/96  12:12     3520
  CLOCK02.SYS   CLOCK02.SY_     7    10/10/96  12:12     3564
  CMD.EXE       CMD.EX_         5    10/10/96  12:14    79360
  CMD640X.ADD   CMD640X.AD_     6    04/02/96  19:10    36042
  CMDATAPI.FLT  CMDATAPI.FL_    7    04/02/96  19:10    21724
  COM.SYS       COM.SY_         7    03/13/96  10:33    16976
  COMMAND.COM   COMMAND.CO_     6    10/10/96  12:12    52972
  DETNE2.SYS    DETNE2.SY_      7    08/22/96  18:56     5658
  DISPLAY.DLL   DISPLAY.DL_     6    10/10/96  11:51    44198
  DMQSPROF.DLL  DMQSPROF.DL_    6    09/10/96  18:25    57456
  DOSCALL1.DLL  DOSCALL1.DL_    4    10/10/96  12:08   123528
  DOSKRNL       DOSKRNL.___     6    10/10/96  11:32    30189
  DPT20XX.ADD   DPT20XX.AD_     6    08/21/96  11:28    24700
  DSPINSTL.EXE  DSPINSTL.EX_    5    07/23/96  11:16   170936

  
                   FixPak Corrective Service levels and disk layouts  20


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  E.EXE         E.EX_           6    07/23/96  10:11    70917
  EAUTIL.EXE    EAUTIL.EX_      6    10/10/96  12:15    37984
  FD16-700.ADD  FD16-700.AD_    6    04/02/96  19:02    30674
  FD7000EX.ADD  FD7000EX.AD_    7    04/02/96  19:03    20754
  FD8XX.ADD     FD8XX.AD_       6    04/02/96  19:04    29944
  FDISK.COM     FDISK.CO_       5    10/10/96  11:47   110245
  FORMAT.COM    FORMAT.CO_      6    10/10/96  12:16    68880
  FSFILTER.SYS  FSFILTER.SY_    7    10/10/96  12:20    12988
  HELPMGR.DLL   HELPMGR.DL_     4    09/20/96  18:07   176108
  HELPMSG.EXE   HELPMSG.EX_     6    10/10/96  12:17    36256
  HPFS.IFS      HPFS.IF_        5    10/10/96  11:29   143938
  IBM16AFS.EXE  IBM16AFS.EX_    7    04/02/96  19:05     3177
  IBM1FLPY.ADD  IBM1FLPY.AD_    6    07/08/96  14:30    35302
  IBM1S506.ADD  IBM1S506.AD_    6    08/26/96  10:56    54326
  IBM2AMB1.SYS  IBM2AMB1.SY_    7    04/02/96  15:32    12437
  IBM2AST1.SYS  IBM2AST1.SY_    7    04/02/96  15:29    10047
  IBM2CAD1.SYS  IBM2CAD1.SY_    7    04/02/96  15:31    12479
  IBM2CMQ1.SYS  IBM2CMQ1.SY_    7    04/02/96  15:29    10085
  IBM2FLPY.ADD  IBM2FLPY.AD_    7    04/02/96  18:54    14428
  IBM2IDE.ADD   IBM2IDE.AD_     6    04/02/96  19:22    45438
  IBM2MAT1.SYS  IBM2MAT1.SY_    7    04/02/96  15:31    10067
  IBM2NCR1.SYS  IBM2NCR1.SY_    7    04/02/96  15:30    10047
  IBM2NEC1.SYS  IBM2NEC1.SY_    7    04/02/96  15:30    10047
  IBM2SCSI.ADD  IBM2SCSI.AD_    6    04/02/96  18:56    32849
  IBM2SS01.SYS  IBM2SS01.SY_    7    04/02/96  15:28    13203
  IBM2SS02.SYS  IBM2SS02.SY_    7    04/02/96  15:28    10477
  IBM2TI1.EXE   IBM2TI1.EX_     7    05/13/96  21:15     9886
  IBM2TI1.SYS   IBM2TI1.SY_     7    05/13/96  21:15     9886
  IBM2TOS1.SYS  IBM2TOS1.SY_    7    04/02/96  15:29    10054
  IBM2ZEN1.SYS  IBM2ZEN1.SY_    7    04/02/96  15:28    10047
  IBM2ZOS1.SYS  IBM2ZOS1.SY_    7    04/02/96  15:31    10063
  IBMIDECD.FLT  IBMIDECD.FL_    7    04/02/96  19:23    21852
  IBMKBD.SYS    IBMKBD.SY_      7    04/22/96  17:44     7590
  ICMEMCDD.SYS  ICMEMCDD.SY_    7    04/02/96  15:34    13932
  ICMEMFMT.EXE  ICMEMFMT.EX_    6    04/02/96  15:35    50932
  ICMEMMTD.SYS  ICMEMMTD.SY_    7    04/02/96  15:35     8300
  KBDBASE.SYS   KBDBASE.SY_     6    10/25/96  10:31    29013
  KEYBOARD.DCP  KEYBOARD.DC_    7    04/16/96  19:14   157804
  LINK386.EXE   LINK386.EX_     5    08/21/96  15:16   154164
  LMS205.ADD    LMS205.AD_      6    08/22/96  19:00    36390
  LMS206.ADD    LMS206.AD_      6    08/22/96  19:01    38706
  MIGRATE.EXE   MIGRATE.EX_     5    10/10/96  12:25   173644
  MINXOBJ.DLL   MINXOBJ.DL_     6    10/10/96  12:36    37543
  MIRRORS.DLL   MIRRORS.DL_     3    11/07/95  16:36   705196
  MITFX001.ADD  MITFX001.AD_    7    04/02/96  19:18    20478
  MOUSE.SYS     MOUSE.SY_       7    04/02/96  15:15    18523
  NPXEMLTR.DLL  NPXEMLTR.DL_    6    03/27/96  00:13    20692
  NWIAPI.DLL    NWIAPI.DL_      7    07/23/96  08:40    10075
  OS2ASPI.DMD   OS2ASPI.DM_     7    04/02/96  19:08    11096
  OS2CDROM.DMD  OS2CDROM.DM_    6    04/02/96  19:14    26820
  OS2CHAR.DLL   OS2CHAR.DL_     7    03/06/96  08:29      512

  
                   FixPak Corrective Service levels and disk layouts  21


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  OS2DASD.DMD   OS2DASD.DM_     6    04/02/96  18:50    34358
  OS2DUMP       OS2DUMP.___     7    09/16/96  17:27    17350
  OS2KRNL       OS2KRNL.___     2    10/10/96  10:59   577862
  OS2LDR        OS2LDR.___      6    08/21/96  14:26    32768
  OS2LDR.MSG    OS2LDR.MS_      7    08/21/96  14:28     8430
  OS2MM.DLL     OS2MM.DL_       4    09/11/96  22:40   366710
  OS2SCSI.DMD   OS2SCSI.DM_     7    05/13/96  19:00     9918
  OSO001.MSG    OSO001.MS_      5    08/20/96  17:53   174425
  OSO001H.MSG   OSO001H.MS_     5    08/20/96  17:54   240453
  PCM2ATA.ADD   PCM2ATA.AD_     7    04/02/96  15:33    23250
  PCMCIA.SYS    PCMCIA.SY_      6    04/02/96  15:22    47622
  PCMCIA.TBL    PCMCIA.TB_      7    01/24/95  19:28     1681
  PMATM.DLL     PMATM.DL_       4    10/30/96  14:32   236103
  PMCLIP.DLL    PMCLIP.DL_      7    09/18/96  15:00    14601
  PMCTLS.DLL    PMCTLS.DL_      3    10/10/96  17:03   612250
  PMDDE.DLL     PMDDE.DL_       6    10/10/96  12:33    24008
  PMDDEML.DLL   PMDDEML.DL_     6    10/23/96  16:11    25663
  PMDRAG.DLL    PMDRAG.DL_      7    10/10/96  17:01     1731
  PMGPI.DLL     PMGPI.DL_       4    10/28/96  19:23   337266
  PMGRE.DLL     PMGRE.DL_       7    10/10/96  17:27     2231
  PMMERGE.DLL   PMMERGE.DL_     1    10/28/96  19:26  1075996
  PMMLE.DLL     PMMLE.DL_       7    10/10/96  17:03      673
  PMPRINT.QPR   PMPRINT.QP_     7    07/23/96  18:07    12249
  PMSDMRI.DLL   PMSDMRI.DL_     7    10/10/96  17:00    12800
  PMSHAPI.DLL   PMSHAPI.DL_     7    03/06/96  18:13     4549
  PMSPL.DLL     PMSPL.DL_       4    11/01/96  16:50   219882
  PMVDMP.DLL    PMVDMP.DL_      6    10/10/96  12:08    45851
  PMVIOP.DLL    PMVIOP.DL_      5    10/10/96  12:05    54070
  PMWIN.DLL     PMWIN.DL_       7    10/28/96  19:24    11264
  PMWP.DLL      PMWP.DL_        2    10/10/96  16:03   951781
  PMWPMRI.DLL   PMWPMRI.DL_     6    10/10/96  15:28    46054
  POINTDD.SYS   POINTDD.SY_     2    04/02/96  15:36     1811
  PRINT01.SYS   PRINT01.SY_     7    08/21/96  12:13    12542
  PRINT02.SYS   PRINT02.SY_     7    08/21/96  12:14    11718
  PSSDMON.EXE   PSSDMON.EX_     6    07/23/96  11:17    38125
  PSTAT.EXE     PSTAT.EX_       7    10/10/96  12:22    13380
  QUECALLS.DLL  QUECALLS.DL_    7    03/06/96  17:40     1024
  RESERVE.SYS   RESERVE.SY_     7    08/21/96  10:56     5704
  RESTORE.EXE   RESTORE.EX_     6    10/10/96  12:22    36080
  REXX.DLL      REXX.DL_        4    09/19/96  11:59   261871
  REXXAPI.DLL   REXXAPI.DL_     6    03/04/96  15:57    35479
  REXXUTIL.DLL  REXXUTIL.DL_    6    07/22/96  18:37    38461
  RSPDSPI.EXE   RSPDSPI.EX_     5    07/23/96  11:17   142264
  RSPINST.EXE   RSPINST.EX_     4    09/11/96  11:24   342976
  RUPINST2.EXE  RUPINST2.EX_    5    08/21/96  14:47   151024
  SBCD2.ADD     SBCD2.AD_       7    04/02/96  19:17    18838
  SEAMLESS.DLL  SEAMLESS.DL_    6    10/10/96  12:17    42624
  SECUTIL.DLL   SECUTIL.DL_     6    07/23/96  11:14    26652
  SEMAINT.EXE   SEMAINT.EX_     6    07/23/96  10:53    65984
  SESAPI.DLL    SESAPI.DL_      6    10/10/96  10:33    32299
  SESDD32.SYS   SESDD32.SY_     5    10/10/96  12:37   127025

  
                   FixPak Corrective Service levels and disk layouts  22


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  SESMGR.DLL    SESMGR.DL_      7    03/06/96  08:32     1536
  SETBOOT.EXE   SETBOOT.EX_     7    10/10/96  11:47    19616
  SIPANEL2.DLL  SIPANEL2.DL_    7    07/23/96  12:10    49472
  SOFTDRAW.DLL  SOFTDRAW.DL_    2    10/10/96  17:11   460483
  SOM.DLL       SOM.DL_         5    08/20/96  17:23   130955
  SOM.IR        SOM.IR_         5    10/27/95  21:00   496503
  SOMCT.DLL     SOMCT.DL_       6    06/12/96  17:32    75689
  SOMD.DLL      SOMD.DL_        1    10/27/95  21:00   434110
  SOMD.MSG      SOMD.MS_        7    10/27/95  21:01    15056
  SOMDD.EXE     SOMDD.EX_       6    10/27/95  21:01    37904
  SOMDSVR.EXE   SOMDSVR.EX_     6    10/27/95  21:01    34912
  SOMEM.DLL     SOMEM.DL_       6    10/27/95  21:00    59700
  SOMIR.DLL     SOMIR.DL_       5    10/27/95  21:01   132044
  SOMK.MSG      SOMK.MS_        7    10/27/95  21:01     3718
  SOMS.DLL      SOMS.DL_        5    10/27/95  21:01    31138
  SOMSEC.DLL    SOMSEC.DL_      6    02/27/96  13:23    55278
  SOMTC.DLL     SOMTC.DL_       6    10/27/95  21:01    42432
  SOMU.DLL      SOMU.DL_        5    10/27/95  21:01   126228
  SOMUC.DLL     SOMUC.DL_       5    02/05/96  15:38   145812
  SONY31A.ADD   SONY31A.AD_     6    04/02/96  19:20    32730
  SS2PCIC1.SYS  SS2PCIC1.SY_    7    04/02/96  15:27    10549
  SS2TCIC1.SYS  SS2TCIC1.SY_    7    04/02/96  15:27    12595
  SSVLSI.SYS    SSVLSI.SY_      7    04/02/96  15:31     6502
  SYSINST1.EXE  SYSINST1.EX_    7    03/06/96  17:30     4224
  SYSINST2.EXE  SYSINST2.EX_    5    08/21/96  14:45   149856
  SYSINSTX.COM  SYSINSTX.CO_    6    10/10/96  10:31    39472
  SYSLEVEL.SCT  SYSLEVEL.SC_    7    12/07/95  21:35      187
  SYSLEVEL.SDS  SYSLEVEL.SD_    7    12/07/95  21:35      254
  SYSLEVEL.SEM  SYSLEVEL.SE_    7    12/07/95  21:35      191
  SYSLEVEL.SIR  SYSLEVEL.SI_    4    12/07/95  21:35      188
  SYSLEVEL.SRK  SYSLEVEL.SR_    1    12/07/95  21:35      185
  SYSLEVEL.SUC  SYSLEVEL.SUC    7    12/07/95  21:35      191
  SYSLEVEL.SUT  SYSLEVEL.SUT    7    12/07/95  21:35      177
  SYSTEM.TDF    SYSTEM.TD_      6    11/01/96  16:56    71839
  SYSTEM.TFF    SYSTEM.TF_      6    11/01/96  16:56   183220
  TEDIT.EXE     TEDIT.EX_       7    03/06/96  19:30     9390
  TESTCFG.SYS   TESTCFG.SY_     7    04/02/96  15:37     5434
  TRACEFMT.DLL  TRACEFMT.DL_    3    10/14/96  15:02    18061
  TRACEFMT.EXE  TRACEFMT.EX_    6    07/23/96  12:12    53793
  UCDFS.DLL     UCDFS.DL_       7    03/06/96  09:01    13264
  UHPFS.DLL     UHPFS.DL_       5    10/10/96  11:25   186576
  UNPACK2.EXE   UNPACK2.EX_     5    10/10/96  12:26    79792
  VBIOS.SYS     VBIOS.SY_       7    10/10/96  12:24     8176
  VCMOS.SYS     VCMOS.SY_       7    10/10/96  12:24     2272
  VCOM.SYS      VCOM.SY_        7    10/10/96  12:26    12384
  VDPMI.SYS     VDPMI.SY_       7    10/10/96  12:27    22385
  VDPX.SYS      VDPX.SY_        6    10/10/96  12:22    25857
  VDSK.SYS      VDSK.SY_        7    08/21/96  12:51    10384
  VKBD.SYS      VKBD.SY_        7    10/10/96  12:28    23591
  VLPT.SYS      VLPT.SY_        7    10/10/96  12:30    10113
  VPIC.SYS      VPIC.SY_        7    10/10/96  12:28     9894

  
                   FixPak Corrective Service levels and disk layouts  23


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  VTIMER.SYS    VTIMER.SY_      7    10/10/96  12:29     9920
  VW32S.SYS     VW32S.SY_       7    10/10/96  11:48    18225
  VWIN.SYS      VWIN.SY_        6    10/10/96  12:31    24592
  VXGA.SYS      VXGA.SY_        7    10/10/96  12:22    24772
  WPCMPNP.DLL   WPCMPNP.DL_     5    10/10/96  12:35   131769
  WPCONFIG.DLL  WPCONFIG.DL_    4    09/20/96  09:04   253747
  WPHELP.HLP    WPHELP.HL_      3    10/10/96  12:31   704236
  WPPRINT.DLL   WPPRINT.DL_     3    10/10/96  10:45   348805
  WPPRTMRI.DLL  WPPRTMRI.DL_    6    03/06/96  19:34    47482
  XCOPY.EXE     XCOPY.EX_       6    10/10/96  12:30    51616
  XDFH.MSG      XDFH.MS_        7    10/10/96  12:15     1045

  *************************************************************
  Product location on CSD:  A:\FIX\OS2.2
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.00
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3000_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562260100
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.01
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3002_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562260100
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.01
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3004_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562260100
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________

  Default directories:

          ..\..\
          ..\*

  Files contained in Fixpak for product:

  Filename      Name on CSD   Disk#  Date      Time   Size
  ------------  ------------  -----  --------  -----  -------
  COMMS.SCR     COMMS.SC_       7    10/10/96  10:25     2560
  FIXMGR.DLL    FIXMGR.DL_      7    10/10/96  10:24     2048
  GDIS.SCR      GDIS.SC_        7    10/10/96  10:25     6144

  
                   FixPak Corrective Service levels and disk layouts  24


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  INSTALL.EXE   INSTALL.EX_     7    05/05/95  19:31   466324
  MCISEQS.SCR   MCISEQS.SC_     7    10/10/96  10:24     2048
  TIMERS.SCR    TIMERS.SC_      7    10/10/96  10:26     2048
  USERS.SCR     USERS.SC_       7    10/10/96  10:25    22016
  WINOS2.COM    WINOS2.CO_      7    10/10/96  10:24    32554
  WINSCLIP.DLL  WINSCLIP.DL_    7    10/10/96  10:25    20480
  WINSDDE.DLL   WINSDDE.DL_     7    10/10/96  10:25    24064
  WINSHELD.EXE  WINSHELD.EX_    7    10/10/96  10:26    23552
  WINSMSG.DLL   WINSMSG.DL_     7    10/10/96  10:26    29184

  *************************************************************
  Product location on CSD:  A:\FIX\OS2.3
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.00
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3001_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562274700
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.00
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3003_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562274700
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.01
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3005_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562274700
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________

  Default directories:

          ..\..\
          ..\*

  Files contained in Fixpak for product:

  Filename      Name on CSD   Disk#  Date      Time   Size
  ------------  ------------  -----  --------  -----  -------
  COMM.DRV      COMM.DR_        7    06/12/95  16:58     9520
  COMMDLG.DLL   COMMDLG.DL_     7    10/02/96  09:15    89296
  GDI.EXE       GDI.EX_         7    10/09/96  18:19   224896
  INSTALL.EXE   INSTALL.EX_     7    07/23/96  12:18   476318
  OS2K386.EXE   OS2K386.EX_     7    10/02/96  09:18    80114

  
                   FixPak Corrective Service levels and disk layouts  25


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  S8514.DRV     S8514.DR_       8    06/12/95  16:53    89744
  USER.EXE      USER.EX_        7    10/02/96  09:22   276880
  WINSCLIP.DLL  WINSCLIP.DL_    8    10/09/96  18:20    14848
  WINSDDE.DLL   WINSDDE.DL_     7    10/09/96  18:20    17920
  WINSHELD.EXE  WINSHELD.EX_    8    10/09/96  18:19    21504
  WINSMSG.DLL   WINSMSG.DL_     7    10/09/96  18:19    24857

  *************************************************************
  Product location on CSD:  A:\FIX\OS2.4
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.00
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3000_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562260100
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.00
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3001_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562274700
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.01
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3002_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562260100
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.00
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3003_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562274700
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.01
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3004_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562260100
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.01

  
                   FixPak Corrective Service levels and disk layouts  26


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3005_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562274700
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________

  Default directories:

          ..\..\
          ..\*

  Files contained in Fixpak for product:

  Filename      Name on CSD   Disk#  Date      Time   Size
  ------------  ------------  -----  --------  -----  -------
  DATABASE.DAT  DATABASE.DA_    8    07/23/96  10:58    83419
  DATABASE.TXT  DATABASE.TX_    8    08/17/95  09:30   609497

  *************************************************************
  Product location on CSD:  A:\FIX\MPM.5
  Product name:  "IBM Multimedia Presentation Manager/2"
  Standard Edition  3.00
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3000_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562137400
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM Multimedia Presentation Manager/2"
  Standard Edition  3.00
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3001_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562274700
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM Multimedia Presentation Manager/2"
  Standard Edition  3.01
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3002_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562260100
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM Multimedia Presentation Manager/2"
  Standard Edition  3.00
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3003_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562274700

  
                   FixPak Corrective Service levels and disk layouts  27


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM Multimedia Presentation Manager/2"
  Standard Edition  3.01
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3004_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562260100
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM Multimedia Presentation Manager/2"
  Standard Edition  3.01
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3005_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562274700
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM Multimedia Presentation Manager/2"
  Standard Edition  3.01.^
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3005_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562260100
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________

  Default directories:

          ..\*

  Files contained in Fixpak for product:

  Filename      Name on CSD   Disk#  Date      Time   Size
  ------------  ------------  -----  --------  -----  -------
  AMPMXMCD.DLL  AMPMXMCD.DL_    8    09/12/96  17:36      544
  AUDIOIF.DLL   AUDIOIF.DL_     8    09/12/96  17:51      544
  AUDIOMCD.DLL  AUDIOMCD.DL_    8    09/12/96  17:49      544
  AUDIOSH.DLL   AUDIOSH.DL_     8    09/12/96  18:07      532
  AUTOPROC.DLL  AUTOPROC.DL_    8    09/11/96  23:06    14352
  AVIO.DLL      AVIO.DL_        8    09/12/96  17:32      532
  BUSAUDIO.SYS  BUSAUDIO.SY_    8    09/11/96  19:26    28399
  CARDINFO.DLL  CARDINFO.DL_    8    09/11/96  22:30    22032
  CS4231.SYS    CS4231.SY_      8    08/23/96  18:41    35319
  DIVE.DLL      DIVE.DL_        8    09/13/96  10:25   123746
  ES688DD.SYS   ES688DD.SY_     8    09/11/96  19:03    44958
  IOPRNLS.DLL   IOPRNLS.DL_     8    09/12/96  16:24     4624
  MDM.DLL       MDM.DL_         8    09/12/96  16:36    49860
  MEMSH.DLL     MEMSH.DL_       8    09/11/96  18:59    12752
  MMPM.DLL      MMPM.DL_        8    09/12/96  18:13   721912
  MPGDC.DLL     MPGDC.DL_       8    09/11/96  19:29     6808

  
                   FixPak Corrective Service levels and disk layouts  28


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  MPGDCS.DLL    MPGDCS.DL_      8    09/11/96  19:31     6608
  MPGIO.DLL     MPGIO.DL_       8    09/11/96  19:38    65655
  MPGIOS.DLL    MPGIOS.DL_      8    09/11/96  19:43    69519
  MPGIOS.SCR    MPGIOS.SC_      8    08/30/96  16:27     1053
  MVPRODD.SYS   MVPRODD.SY_     8    11/27/95  19:09    52074
  R0STUB.SYS    R0STUB.SY_      8    09/11/96  19:50     8398
  R565LUT8.LUT  R565LUT8.LU_    8    07/11/96  18:10   263168
  RMAUDIO.SYS   RMAUDIO.SY_     8    08/09/96  02:20    26275
  SB16D2.SYS    SB16D2.SY_      8    09/11/96  18:46    62378
  SBAWED2.SYS   SBAWED2.SY_     8    11/27/95  10:18    88490
  SMVSMRI.DLL   SMVSMRI.DL_     8    09/11/96  22:57     8720
  SMVSPAGE.DLL  SMVSPAGE.DL_    8    09/11/96  22:56   126496
  SSM.DLL       SSM.DL_         8    09/12/96  16:28     1044
  SSMDD.SYS     SSMDD.SY_       8    09/12/96  17:14    33484
  SSMPEG.DLL    SSMPEG.DL_      8    09/11/96  19:33    39504
  SSMRES.DLL    SSMRES.DL_      8    09/12/96  16:30    30744
  SVMC.DLL      SVMC.DL_        8    09/12/96  17:26      532
  SVSH.DLL      SVSH.DL_        8    09/11/96  20:28    29060
  SWVR.EXE      SWVR.EX_        8    09/11/96  23:10   246758
  VIDVCI.DLL    VIDVCI.DL_      8    09/11/96  19:22    39104
  WAVEPROC.DLL  WAVEPROC.DL_    8    09/12/96  17:58      532
  Y644LUT8.LUT  Y644LUT8.LU_    8    07/11/96  18:10    66560
  YUV_LUT8.LUT  YUV_LUT8.LU_    8    07/11/96  18:10   263168

  *************************************************************
  Product location on CSD:  A:\FIX\OS2.6
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.00
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3000_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562260100
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.00
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3001_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562274700
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.01
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3002_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562260100
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"

  
                   FixPak Corrective Service levels and disk layouts  29


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  Standard Edition  3.00
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3003_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562274700
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.01
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3004_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562260100
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.01
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3005_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562274700
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________
  Product name:  "IBM OS/2 Base Operating System"
  Standard Edition  3.01
  Fixpak name:   XR_W026_   (Country = Generic)
  Pre-requisite CSD Level:  XR_3005_
  System Id:  1000
  Component Id:  562260100
  Archive is ON for this product.
  _____________________________________________________________

  Default directories:

          ..\..\
          ..\*
          ..\..\LANGUAGE\*

  Files contained in Fixpak for product:

  Filename      Name on CSD   Disk#  Date      Time   Size
  ------------  ------------  -----  --------  -----  -------
  AA.KBL        AA.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:54     1184
  AA470.KBL     AA470.KB_      13    08/09/96  00:54     1196
  AR_AA.DLL     AR_AA.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:54    51795
  BA.KBL        BA.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:54      964
  BE.KBL        BE.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:54      952
  BG.KBL        BG.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:54     1136
  BG241.KBL     BG241.KB_      13    08/09/96  00:54     1356
  BG_BG.DLL     BG_BG.DL_      11    08/26/96  14:43   159251
  BR.KBL        BR.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:54      898

  
                   FixPak Corrective Service levels and disk layouts  30


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  BR274.KBL     BR274.KB_      13    08/09/96  00:54      836
  C.DLL         C.DL_          12    08/26/96  14:57    28331
  CA.KBL        CA.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:54     1194
  CA_ES.DLL     CA_ES.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:46    32243
  CF.KBL        CF.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:54      936
  CS_CZ.DLL     CS_CZ.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:42    39091
  CZ.KBL        CZ.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:54      996
  DA_DK.DLL     DA_DK.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:40    32563
  DE.KBL        DE.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      930
  DE453.KBL     DE453.KB_      13    08/09/96  00:55     1328
  DE_AT.DLL     DE_AT.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:43    32659
  DE_CH.DLL     DE_CH.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:40    32627
  DE_DE.DLL     DE_DE.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:40    32659
  DK.KBL        DK.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      908
  EE.KBL        EE.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      916
  EL.KBL        EL.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55     1376
  EL220.KBL     EL220.KB_      13    08/09/96  00:55     1412
  EL459.KBL     EL459.KB_      13    08/09/96  00:55     1352
  EL_GR.DLL     EL_GR.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:42    42931
  ENULS.MSG     ENULS.MS_      12    08/09/96  01:00     7942
  EN_AU.DLL     EN_AU.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:44    32211
  EN_CA.DLL     EN_CA.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:44    32211
  EN_GB.DLL     EN_GB.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:40    32211
  EN_IE.DLL     EN_IE.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:44    32211
  EN_NZ.DLL     EN_NZ.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:44    32211
  EN_US.DLL     EN_US.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:40    32211
  EN_ZA.DLL     EN_ZA.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:44    32243
  ES.KBL        ES.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      902
  ES_ES.DLL     ES_ES.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:40    32563
  ES_LA.DLL     ES_LA.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:44    32563
  ET_EE.DLL     ET_EE.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:46    62675
  FFST.DLL      FFST.DL_       12    08/09/96  01:46    12401
  FI.KBL        FI.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      908
  FI_FI.DLL     FI_FI.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:41    32339
  FR.KBL        FR.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      930
  FR_BE.DLL     FR_BE.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:42    32467
  FR_CA.DLL     FR_CA.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:41    32467
  FR_CH.DLL     FR_CH.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:43    32499
  FR_FR.DLL     FR_FR.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:40    32467
  HR.KBL        HR.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      964
  HR_HR.DLL     HR_HR.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:45    39443
  HU.KBL        HU.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      982
  HU_HU.DLL     HU_HU.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:42    39763
  IBM1004       IBM1004.___    13    08/09/96  00:51     3040
  IBM1006       IBM1006.___    13    08/09/96  00:51     3040
  IBM1008       IBM1008.___    13    08/09/96  00:51     2784
  IBM1025       IBM1025.___    13    08/09/96  00:51     2528
  IBM1026       IBM1026.___    13    08/09/96  00:51     2528
  IBM1027       IBM1027.___    13    08/09/96  00:51     2272
  IBM1028       IBM1028.___    13    08/09/96  00:51     3040
  IBM1038       IBM1038.___    13    08/09/96  00:51     4576

  
                   FixPak Corrective Service levels and disk layouts  31


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  IBM1041       IBM1041.___    13    08/09/96  00:51     3296
  IBM1043       IBM1043.___    13    08/09/96  00:51     3040
  IBM1046       IBM1046.___    13    08/09/96  00:51     3040
  IBM1047       IBM1047.___    13    08/09/96  00:51     2272
  IBM1051       IBM1051.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     3296
  IBM1088       IBM1088.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     3552
  IBM1089       IBM1089.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     2528
  IBM1092       IBM1092.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     4832
  IBM1097       IBM1097.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     3040
  IBM1098       IBM1098.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     4576
  IBM1112       IBM1112.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     2528
  IBM1114       IBM1114.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     3552
  IBM1115       IBM1115.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     3296
  IBM1116       IBM1116.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     3808
  IBM1117       IBM1117.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     3552
  IBM1118       IBM1118.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     4320
  IBM1119       IBM1119.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     4064
  IBM1122       IBM1122.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     2528
  IBM1123       IBM1123.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     2528
  IBM1124       IBM1124.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     2528
  IBM1200       IBM1200.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     2784
  IBM1207       IBM1207.___    13    08/09/96  00:52      672
  IBM1208       IBM1208.___    13    08/09/96  00:52      720
  IBM1250       IBM1250.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     3040
  IBM1251       IBM1251.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     2784
  IBM1252       IBM1252.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     3040
  IBM1253       IBM1253.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     3040
  IBM1254       IBM1254.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     3040
  IBM1255       IBM1255.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     3296
  IBM1256       IBM1256.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     3296
  IBM1257       IBM1257.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     2784
  IBM1275       IBM1275.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     5088
  IBM1276       IBM1276.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     3040
  IBM1277       IBM1277.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     2784
  IBM1280       IBM1280.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     4320
  IBM1281       IBM1281.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     4832
  IBM1282       IBM1282.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     4576
  IBM1283       IBM1283.___    13    08/09/96  00:52     4320
  IBM1381       IBM1381.___    11    08/09/96  00:52   109792
  IBM1383       IBM1383.___    11    08/09/96  00:52   127344
  IBM259        IBM259.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     4832
  IBM273        IBM273.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2272
  IBM277        IBM277.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2272
  IBM278        IBM278.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2272
  IBM280        IBM280.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2272
  IBM282        IBM282.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2272
  IBM284        IBM284.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2272
  IBM285        IBM285.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2272
  IBM290        IBM290.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2272
  IBM293        IBM293.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3040
  IBM297        IBM297.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2272

  
                   FixPak Corrective Service levels and disk layouts  32


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  IBM300        IBM300.___     11    08/09/96  00:52    94432
  IBM301        IBM301.___     11    08/09/96  00:52    83168
  IBM361        IBM361.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3552
  IBM363        IBM363.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     4832
  IBM367        IBM367.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2016
  IBM37         IBM37.___      13    08/09/96  00:52     2272
  IBM382        IBM382.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3552
  IBM383        IBM383.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3552
  IBM385        IBM385.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3552
  IBM386        IBM386.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3552
  IBM387        IBM387.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3552
  IBM388        IBM388.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3552
  IBM389        IBM389.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3552
  IBM391        IBM391.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3552
  IBM392        IBM392.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3552
  IBM393        IBM393.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3552
  IBM394        IBM394.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3552
  IBM395        IBM395.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3552
  IBM420        IBM420.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3040
  IBM424        IBM424.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2528
  IBM437        IBM437.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     4064
  IBM500        IBM500.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2272
  IBM813        IBM813.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2528
  IBM819        IBM819.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2272
  IBM829        IBM829.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3808
  IBM833        IBM833.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2272
  IBM834        IBM834.___     11    08/09/96  00:52   148704
  IBM835        IBM835.___     10    08/09/96  00:52   125152
  IBM836        IBM836.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2272
  IBM837        IBM837.___     11    08/09/96  00:52    84704
  IBM838        IBM838.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2272
  IBM850        IBM850.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3808
  IBM851        IBM851.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3808
  IBM852        IBM852.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     4064
  IBM855        IBM855.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3808
  IBM856        IBM856.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3808
  IBM857        IBM857.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3808
  IBM860        IBM860.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3808
  IBM861        IBM861.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     4064
  IBM862        IBM862.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     4320
  IBM863        IBM863.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     4064
  IBM864        IBM864.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     4576
  IBM865        IBM865.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     4064
  IBM866        IBM866.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3808
  IBM868        IBM868.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     4576
  IBM869        IBM869.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3808
  IBM870        IBM870.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2528
  IBM871        IBM871.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2272
  IBM874        IBM874.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2272
  IBM875        IBM875.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2528
  IBM878        IBM878.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3296

  
                   FixPak Corrective Service levels and disk layouts  33


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  IBM891        IBM891.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3296
  IBM895        IBM895.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2272
  IBM896        IBM896.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     2016
  IBM897        IBM897.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3296
  IBM903        IBM903.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3296
  IBM904        IBM904.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3040
  IBM907        IBM907.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3808
  IBM909        IBM909.___     13    08/09/96  00:52     3808
  IBM910        IBM910.___     12    08/09/96  00:53     3808
  IBM912        IBM912.___     13    08/09/96  00:53     2528
  IBM913        IBM913.___     13    08/09/96  00:53     2528
  IBM914        IBM914.___     13    08/09/96  00:53     2528
  IBM915        IBM915.___     13    08/09/96  00:53     2528
  IBM916        IBM916.___     13    08/09/96  00:53     2528
  IBM918        IBM918.___     11    08/09/96  00:53     3040
  IBM920        IBM920.___     13    08/09/96  00:53     2528
  IBM921        IBM921.___     13    08/09/96  00:53     2528
  IBM922        IBM922.___     13    08/09/96  00:53     2528
  IBM930        IBM930.___     11    08/09/96  00:53    94944
  IBM931        IBM931.___     11    08/09/96  00:53    94944
  IBM933        IBM933.___     11    08/09/96  00:53   149216
  IBM935        IBM935.___     11    08/09/96  00:53    85216
  IBM937        IBM937.___     10    08/09/96  00:53   125664
  IBM939        IBM939.___     11    08/09/96  00:53    94944
  IBM941        IBM941.___     11    08/09/96  00:53    87264
  IBM942        IBM942.___     11    08/09/96  00:53    83696
  IBM943        IBM943.___     11    08/09/96  00:53    87792
  IBM944        IBM944.___     11    08/09/96  00:53   112864
  IBM946        IBM946.___     11    08/09/96  00:53    84704
  IBM947        IBM947.___     10    08/09/96  00:53   131808
  IBM948        IBM948.___     10    08/09/96  00:53   125664
  IBM949        IBM949.___     11    08/09/96  00:53   136416
  IBM950        IBM950.___     10    08/09/96  00:53   132320
  IBM952        IBM952.___     12    08/09/96  00:53    89824
  IBM953        IBM953.___     12    08/09/96  00:53    83168
  IBM954        IBM954.___     11    08/09/96  00:53   140864
  IBM955        IBM955.___     12    08/09/96  00:53    89824
  IBM964        IBM964.___     10    08/09/96  00:53   174456
  IBM970        IBM970.___     11    08/09/96  00:53   169776
  IBM971        IBM971.___     11    08/09/96  00:53   124128
  IBMDAPIN.EXE  IBMDAPIN.EX_   12    10/25/96  12:49    66248
  IBMDAPPM.EXE  IBMDAPPM.EX_   12    10/25/96  12:49    51190
  IL.KBL        IL.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55     1216
  INST_DOS.EXE  INST_DOS.EX_   12    10/23/96  17:42    38754
  IS.KBL        IS.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      916
  IS458.KBL     IS458.KB_      13    08/09/96  00:55      908
  IS_IS.DLL     IS_IS.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:41    32563
  IT.KBL        IT.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      856
  IT142.KBL     IT142.KB_      13    08/09/96  00:55      834
  IT_CH.DLL     IT_CH.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:46    32467
  IT_IT.DLL     IT_IT.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:40    32467

  
                   FixPak Corrective Service levels and disk layouts  34


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  IW_IL.DLL     IW_IL.DL_      11    08/26/96  14:54    62835
  JA_JP.DLL     JA_JP.DL_       9    08/26/96  14:49   350483
  JP.KBL        JP.KB_         12    08/09/96  00:55     6358
  KO_KR.DLL     KO_KR.DL_       9    08/26/96  14:50   361651
  KR.KBL        KR.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      708
  LA.KBL        LA.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      900
  LIBC.MSG      LIBC.MS_       13    08/09/96  01:00     9590
  LIBCREG.MSG   LIBCREG.MS_    13    08/09/96  01:00      760
  LIBUNI.DLL    LIBUNI.DL_     10    08/09/96  00:22   202703
  LT.KBL        LT.KB_          9    08/09/96  00:55     1956
  LT_LT.DLL     LT_LT.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:47    62515
  LV.KBL        LV.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55     1388
  LV_LV.DLL     LV_LV.DL_      11    08/26/96  14:47    62515
  MK.KBL        MK.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55     1286
  MK_MK.DLL     MK_MK.DL_      11    08/26/96  14:45   159347
  NAMEADD.EXE   NAMEADD.EX_    12    10/16/96  15:26    26749
  NAMECOPY.EXE  NAMECOPY.EX_   12    10/16/96  15:26    26749
  NAMECSSP.DLL  NAMECSSP.DL_   10    10/16/96  15:25    91731
  NAMEDEL.EXE   NAMEDEL.EX_    12    10/16/96  15:27    26749
  NAMEDSP.DLL   NAMEDSP.DL_    10    10/16/96  15:23   195331
  NAMEDUMP.EXE  NAMEDUMP.EX_   12    10/16/96  15:27    26749
  NAMEEXT.EXE   NAMEEXT.EX_    12    10/16/96  15:26    26749
  NAMEFT.DLL    NAMEFT.DL_     11    10/16/96  15:27   111714
  NAMEFW.DLL    NAMEFW.DL_     11    10/16/96  15:22   107096
  NAMEINFO.DLL  NAMEINFO.DL_   12    10/16/96  15:26    68693
  NAMEINI.DLL   NAMEINI.DL_    11    10/16/96  15:26    87123
  NAMEMOD.EXE   NAMEMOD.EX_    11    10/16/96  15:26    26749
  NAMEMOVE.EXE  NAMEMOVE.EX_   12    10/16/96  15:26    26749
  NAMEOSP.DLL   NAMEOSP.DL_    11    10/16/96  15:25    77909
  NAMEREXX.DLL  NAMEREXX.DL_   10    10/16/96  15:26   156291
  NAMEREXX.MSG  NAMEREXX.MS_   13    10/16/96  15:27     4257
  NL.KBL        NL.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      936
  NL_BE.DLL     NL_BE.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:41    33107
  NL_NL.DLL     NL_NL.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:41    33011
  NO.KBL        NO.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      900
  NO_NO.DLL     NO_NO.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:41    32531
  OS2NS.EXE     OS2NS.EX_       9    10/16/96  15:25    65092
  OS2UGL        OS2UGL.___     13    08/09/96  00:53    10976
  OS2UGLA       OS2UGLA.___    13    08/09/96  00:53    10464
  OS2UGLG       OS2UGLG.___    13    08/09/96  00:53     8928
  OS2UGLH       OS2UGLH.___    12    08/09/96  00:53    11488
  OS2UGLT       OS2UGLT.___    12    08/09/96  00:53    12000
  PL.KBL        PL.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      956
  PL457.KBL     PL457.KB_      13    08/09/96  00:55      850
  PL_PL.DLL     PL_PL.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:42    39187
  PMWINX.DLL    PMWINX.DL_      9    10/23/96  17:42   579183
  PO.KBL        PO.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      906
  PT_BR.DLL     PT_BR.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:42    32467
  PT_PT.DLL     PT_PT.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:41    32499
  RO.KBL        RO.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      924
  RO_RO.DLL     RO_RO.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:46    38995

  
                   FixPak Corrective Service levels and disk layouts  35


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  RSRV.EXE      RSRV.EX_       11    10/16/96  15:23   113779
  RU.KBL        RU.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55     1176
  RU441.KBL     RU441.KB_      13    08/09/96  00:55     1244
  RU_RU.DLL     RU_RU.DL_      11    08/26/96  14:43   159315
  SD.KBL        SD.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55     1016
  SF.KBL        SF.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55     1016
  SH_BA.DLL     SH_BA.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:45    39315
  SK.KBL        SK.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      990
  SK_SK.DLL     SK_SK.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:42    39155
  SL.KBL        SL.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      964
  SL_SI.DLL     SL_SI.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:46    39091
  SQ.KBL        SQ.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      804
  SQ_AL.DLL     SQ_AL.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:47    29747
  SR.KBL        SR.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55     1206
  SR_SP.DLL     SR_SP.DL_      11    08/26/96  14:45   159283
  SV.KBL        SV.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      908
  SV_SE.DLL     SV_SE.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:40    32275
  TH.KBL        TH.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55     1168
  TH190.KBL     TH190.KB_      13    08/09/96  00:55     1168
  TH_TH.DLL     TH_TH.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:45    43795
  TR.KBL        TR.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      946
  TR440.KBL     TR440.KB_      13    08/09/96  00:55     1036
  TR_TR.DLL     TR_TR.DL_      12    08/26/96  14:41    33875
  TW.KBL        TW.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      764
  UCONV.DLL     UCONV.DL_       8    08/09/96  00:51    37523
  UCSTBL.LST    UCSTBL.LS_     13    07/22/96  11:33     1783
  UK.KBL        UK.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      794
  UK168.KBL     UK168.KB_      13    08/09/96  00:55      830
  ULS.REP       ULS.RE_        13    08/09/96  00:55    19504
  ULSACT01.MSG  ULSACT01.MS_   13    08/09/96  00:55      907
  ULSCAU01.MSG  ULSCAU01.MS_   13    08/09/96  00:55      899
  ULSDET01.MSG  ULSDET01.MS_   13    08/09/96  00:55      903
  ULSERR01.MSG  ULSERR01.MS_   13    08/09/96  00:55     1967
  UNIKBD.DLL    UNIKBD.DL_     12    08/09/96  00:57    26819
  UNIV.DLL      UNIV.DL_       10    08/26/96  14:57   501937
  US.KBL        US.KB_         13    08/09/96  00:55      758
  USDV.KBL      USDV.KB_       13    08/09/96  00:55      926
  USDVL.KBL     USDVL.KB_      13    08/09/96  00:55      908
  USDVR.KBL     USDVR.KB_      13    08/09/96  00:55      926
  USINTER.KBL   USINTER.KB_     8    08/09/96  00:55     1016
  ZH_CN.DLL     ZH_CN.DL_      10    08/26/96  14:52   347411
  ZH_TW.DLL     ZH_TW.DL_       9    08/26/96  14:54   380403










  
                   FixPak Corrective Service levels and disk layouts  36


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  SPACE UTILIZATION

  The FixPak installation process needs to write some files to your C:
  drive even if C: is not the drive boot Warp from. These files will be
  deleted when service is complete.

                      Min   Max
                      ---   ---
     PACK.EXE         60k   60k
     IBMCSFLK.EXE     11k   11k
     IBMCSFLK.SYS      4k    4k
     IBMCSFLK.DLL     33k   33k
     IBMCSFLK.MSG      1k    1k
     FIXSTART          2k   15k
     CSF_SEL.000       1k    2k
     --------------------------
     Totals          112k  126k


  Additionally, the following files will be on your boot drive:
































  
                                                   Space Utilization  37


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  In the \OS2\DLL directory:

                      Min   Max
                      ---   ---
     IBMCSFLK.DLL     33k   33k
     --------------------------
     Totals           33k   33k

  In the \OS2\INSTALL directory:

                      Min   Max
                      ---   ---
     SERVICE.LOG      10k   60K
     IBMCSFLK.EXE     11k   11k
     IBMCSFLK.SYS      4k    4k
     IBMCSFLK.DLL     33k   33k
     IBMCSFLK.MSG      1k    1k
     IBMCSFLK.LST      1k   15K
     --------------------------
     Totals           64k  124k

  On all drives being serviced in the directory a supported SYSLEVL
  file was found in:

                      Min   Max
                      ---   ---
     LOGF0000.OS2     10k   100k
     LOGSTART.OS2     10k   100k
     LOGARCH.OS2       5k    15K
     ---------------------------
     Totals           25k   215k


  Files that had service deferred because they were locked (in use by
  the system), are placed in unpacked format in the \IBMCSFLK\FIX
  directory tree on the drive with the most free space.

  The amount of space this requires varies but can be between 1 and
  12MB. These files are then moved to the correct directory on the Warp
  boot drive as part of the Locked File processing which occurs when you
  reboot. The directory and subdirectories are removed as part of this
  processing.










  
                                                   Space Utilization  38


                  November 18, 1996 - Warp FixPak XR_W026

  RECOVERING FROM PROBLEMS

  See the file "README.TIPS" for information on recovering from FixPak
  installation problems and resolving problems after the FixPak is
  installed.  It is located on the first FixPak disk which is:

  FixPak XR_W026 Corrective Service Diskette 1 (CSF DISK 1).


  This file is setup to print at 60 lines per inch.










































  
                                            Recovering from problems  39
